Laura Almond

From: Laura Almond
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:42 AM
To: ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.s-

envg@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'sfnce@legis.la.gov’;
‘bouquep@Ilegis.la.gov'

Cc: Chuck Brown; Bijan Sharafkhani; Herman Robinson; Deidra Johnson
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Attachments: DEQ ACTIONS.rtf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read

‘apa.housespeaker@|egis.la.gov’
‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'
'apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov'
‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'
‘sfnce@legis.la.gov’
‘bouquep@legis.la.gov’

Chuck Brown Delivered: 3/14/2019 9:42 AM
Bijan Sharafkhani Delivered: 3/14/2019 9:42 AM Read: 3/14/2019 10:07 AM
Herman Robinson Delivered: 3/14/2019 9.42 AM
Deidra Johnson Delivered: 3/14/2019 9:42 AM

Please acknowledge receipt of the DEQ Annual Report on Rules for 2019 Regular Session
by a return e-mail message.
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March 14, 2019

The Honorable Mike Walsworth, Chairman
c/o J.W. Wiley, Committee Counsel
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Stuart Bishop, Chairman
¢/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney
House Committee on Nat. Res. and Environment

The Honorable Eric LaFleur, Chairman
Senate Finance Committee

The Honorable Henry Cameron, Chairman
House Appropriations Ccmmittee

RE:  Annual Report on Rules for 2019 Regular Session

Pursuant to La.R.S. 49:968(K), the Department of Environmental Quality is submitting the report of action taken by the
Department with respect o adoption, amendment, or repeal of rules and proposed fee adoptions, increases, or decreases.

The attached report includes actions taken on rules that were proposed between January 1, 2018, and February 28, 2019.
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Should you have any questions regarding this material, please contact Deidra Johnson, Attorney Supervisor, at (225) 219-
3985. Please acknowledge receipt of this message by return e-mail.

Sincerely,
Herman Robinson
General Counsel

email attachment

[v5 The Honorable John A. Alario, Jr.
President of the Senate

The Honorable Taylor Barras
Speaker of the House of Representatives




DEQ
UPDATED: March 8, 2019

The following is a summary of actions taken by the Department of Environmental Quality with
adoption, amendment, or repeal of proposed rules and of actions taken by the agency with respect to
adoptions, increases, or decreases. Included are actions January 1, 2018, to February 28, 2019.

Proposed dates are those on which the notice of intended action was published in the Louisiana
Register pursuant to La. R.S. 49:953. Public hearing dates are those on which the agency held public
hearings pursuant to La. R.S. 49:953. Oversight hearing dates are those on which oversight hearings were
conducted pursuant to La. R.S. 49:968. Final dates are those on which the actions were published in the
Louisiana Register pursuant to La. R.S. 49:954.

AQ370ft - 2017 Annual Incorporation by Reference of Certain Federal Air Quality Regulations
LAC 33:111.506, 507, 2160, 3003, 5116, 5122, 5311, and 5901

This rule incorporates by reference (IBR) into the Louisiana Administrative Code (LAC), Title 33, Part, Air, the
following federal regulations included in the July 1, 2017 edition of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR): 40 CFR
Parts 51, Appendix M, 60, 61, 63, 68, 70.6(a) and 96. Any exception to the IBR is explicitly listed in the rule.

The rule updates the references to July 1, 2017, for Standard of Performance for New Stationary Sources, 40 CFR Part
60. It also updates the references to July 1, 2017, for the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP) and for NESHAP for Source Categories, 40 CFR Part 61 and 63.

In order for Louisiana to maintain equivalency with federal regulations, certain regulations in the most current Code
of Federal Regulations, July 1, 2017, must be adopted into the Louisiana Administrative Code (LAC). This rulemaking
is also necessary to maintain delegation authority granted to Louisiana by the Environmental Protection Agency.

Proposed Date:  January 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: February 28, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: April 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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AQ376ft - Definition of Major Source
LAC 33:111.502.A

This rule will revise the definition of “major source” in LAC 33:111.502.A to parallel the federal definition of the term at
40 CFR 70.2.

A “major source” is a stationary source or group of stationary sources that are located on one or more contiguous or
adjacent properties, that are under common control of the same person (or persons under common control), and that
meet certain additional criteria, such as having the potential to emit air pollutants at or above prescribed thresholds.
On June 3, 2016, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) promulgated a rule entitled “Source
Determination for Certain Emission Units in the Oil and Natural Gas Sector” (81 FR 35622). This rule amended the
definition of major source in 40 CFR 70.2 to stipulate the circumstances under which EPA would consider two or
more nominally separate onshore crude oil and natural gas production operations to be adjacent.

Although adoption of the amended definition is not mandatory, LDEQ published a Potpourri Notice (1607Pot2) in the
July 20, 2016, Louisiana Register explaining that the department will “now interpret the term adjacent consistent with
the definitions of major source under 40 CFR 70.2 and building, structure, facility, or installation under 40 CFR
51.165(a)(1)(ii) and 40 CFR 51.166(b)(6) in order to be consistent with federal regulations.”

Proposed Date:  January 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  February 28, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: April 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

AQ377 Revision of Stage Il Regulations Regarding Decommissioning Vapor Recovery Equipment

LAC 33:111.2132

Currently LAC 33:111.2132 Stage 1 requires certain Motor Vehicle Fuel Dispensing Facilities (MVFDF) to install
vapor recovery equipment as required by Section 202(a)(6) of the Clean Air Act. The U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) has determined that the systems used at gas station pumps to capture gasoline vapors while

refueling cars can be phased out. Modern vehicles are equipped to capture those emissions with onboard refueling
vapor recovery (ORVR) technologies.

This Rule will amend § 2132 to: (1) terminate the requirement to install Stage Il Vapor Recovery Systems at new
MVFDF; (2) provide standards and requirements for decommissioning existing Stage II equipment at MVFDF; and
(3) require the decommissioning of existing Stage Il equipment within eighteen months of final approval of a SIP
revision by the US EPA to eliminate Stage Il requirements.

Proposed Date:  April 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  May 30, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: July 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

MMO020 Fee Increase - Miscellaneous Amendments and Corrections

LAC 33:1.1203, 1911; 111.211, 223, 307, 309, 319; V.5123, 5139, and IX.1309

This Rule provides for miscellaneous amendments and corrections necessary for fee changes authorized by Act 451
of the 2016 Regular Legislative Session. This Act authorized certain fee increases, new fees and other changes to
the regulations pertaining to fees. This Rule is required to correct errors found during the implementation of

MMO 18, the original fee increase Rule.

Proposed Date: April 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  May 30, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: July 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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WQO98ft - Correction to LAC 33:1X.7117. Appendix |
LAC 33:1X.7117

This Rule will include East Baton Rouge Parish as a parish with an unincorporated urbanized area greater than
100,000, but less than 250,000 according to the 1990 Decennial Census by the Bureau of the Census. This can be
found at 64 FR 68849, December 8, 1999. The US Environmental Protection Agency finalized the Phase Il stormwater
regulations on December 8, 1999, to address discharges of storm water from small municipal separate storm sewer
systems (MS4s). As part of this rule, EPA also updated the list of designated Phase | MS4s, which are included in 40
CFR 122, Appendix I. This update included the addition of unincorporated areas of East Baton Rouge Parish as a
Phase | MS4. The incorporated area of Baton Rouge was previously listed in the 1990 Phase | storm water rule.

LDEQ subsequently adopted the Phase Il stormwater regulations in the rule, log number WQ039, finalized on

October 20, 2000. Updates to LAC 33:1X.7117 (the corresponding section to 40 CFR 122, Appendix I) were
inadvertently omitted from the 2000 rule. This Rule will correct that omission.

Proposed Date:  July 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  August 28, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: October 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

AQ380 - Project Emissions Accounting and Offset Requirements in Specified Parishes
LAC 33:111.504

This Rule will remove phrases from LAC 33:111.504 that explicitly preclude emissions decreases associated with a
proposed project from being considered in determining whether the project results in a significant emissions increase.

It will also delete obsolete language from Footnote 4 of Table 1 and remove Livingston Parish from the list of

parishes in which offsets for certain new stationary sources and modifications are required under LAC 33:111.504.1t
will also delete obsolete language from Footnote 4 of Table 1 and remove Livingston Parish from the list of parishes

in which offsets for certain new stationary sources and modifications are required under LAC 33:111.504.

As described in EPA’s March 13, 2018, memorandum entitled “Project Emissions Accounting Under the New Source
Review Preconstruction Permitting Program,” EPA now interprets the provisions of the federal New Source Review
(NSR) programs “as providing that any emissions decreases that may result from a given proposed project are to be
considered when calculating at Step 1 whether the proposed project will result in a significant emissions increase.”
Previously, only emissions increases were considered in determining whether a proposed project resulted in a
significant emissions increase and therefore triggered consideration of the net emissions increase over the project’s
contemporaneous period (i.e., Step 2), even if emissions decreases were inherently linked to the project.

Accordingly, phrases which explicitly preclude emissions decreases associated with a proposed project from being
considered in determining whether the project results in a significant emissions increase are being removed from

LAC 33:111.504.

The reference to “a period of five years after the effective date of the rescission of the NOx waver” is also being
removed from Footnote 4 of Table 1 in Chapter 504. EPA rescinded Baton Rouge’s Section 182(f) NOx exemption (i.e.,
the NOx waiver) on May 5, 2003, effective June 4, 2003 (68 FR 23597). Therefore, a newly proposed project could not
fall within the aforementioned date range.

Finally, Livingston Parish is being removed from the list of parishes in which offsets for certain new stationary

sources and modifications are required under LAC 33:111.504.M. Livingston Parish has only four Part 70 sources (Als
9154, 11767, 19875, and 80537). Notably, none of the four are major sources of NOx, and only on (Al 19875) is a major
source of VOC. Further, actual 2017 NOx and VOC emissions reported to LDEQ’s Emissions Reporting and

Inventory Center (ERIC) by owners/operators of facilities located in Livingston Parish comprised only 0.7 percent

and 2.5 percent of total NOx and VOC emissions, respectively, reported by owners/operators of facilities located in
five parishes in which offsets may presently be required (i.e., Ascension, East Baton Rouge, Iberville, Livingston,

and West Baton Rouge).

Proposed Date: ~ September 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  October 30, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
Page 3



RP062ft - Miscellaneous Corrections to Radiation Regulations

SWo064

WQI100ft -

08092

LAC 33:XV.102, 328, 342, 390, 499, 763, 1519, 1613, 1615, and 1637

This Rule makes minor changes to recordkeeping, reciprocity and physical protection. Also, all references to Indian
tribes are changed to Indian Tribes. This Rule was promulgated by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) as
RATS ID 2015-4 and 2015-5. This Rule will update the state regulations to compatible with changes in the federal
regulations. The changes in the state regulations are category B, C and H&S requirements for the State of Louisiana
to remain an NRC agreement state.

Proposed Date:  September 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  October 30, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: December 20, 2018 Substantive Changes:

Closure Requirements for Surface Impoundments
LAC 33:VIL115and 713.E

This Rule creates and defines risk-based closure standards for solid waste surface impoundments using the LDEQ
Risk Evaluation/Corrective Action Program (RECAP). The proposed definitions and rule changes will allow for the
closure of solid waste surface impoundments under RECAP equivalent to and in lieu of clean closure. This Rule also
amends the definition of clean closure for solid waste surface impoundments.

Proposed Date:  October 20, 2018 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  November 28, 2018 Withdrawn:
Final Date: February 20, 2019 Substantive Changes:

Water Transfer Rule
LAC 33:1X.2315

This Rule adds water transfer discharges to the list of exclusions for a Louisiana Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (LPDES) permit. Federal regulations, which became effective on August 12, 2008, clarified that water transfers
are not subject to regulation under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permitting program.

Proposed Date:  January 20, 2019 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: ~ March 1, 2019 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

Revisions to the Risk Evaluation/Corrective Action Program (RECAP)
LAC 33:1.1307

This Rule will adopt by reference the revised Risk Evaluation/Corrective Action Program (RECAP) regulation which
serve as the minimum remediation standards for soil and groundwater. The revisions to the RECAP regulation
amend and update the program to be consistent with the most current scientific methods and recommendations to
ensure that response actions to chemical releases in the environment are protective of human health and the
environment. Text revisions include clarifications reorganization, and streamlining to facilitate the interpretation and
application of the program.

Proposed Date:  January 20, 2019 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: ~ March 1, 2019 Withdrawn: March 8, 2019
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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uTo19

wQ099

SWO065

UST New and Used Motor Oil Storage Fee Correction
LAC 33:X1.307

This Rule will correct the fee for storing new or used motor oil in underground storage tanks. R.S 30:2195.3 specifies
a fee of $275 for this storage. Act 451 of the 2016 Regular Legislative Session authorized certain fee increases, new
fees and other changes to the regulations pertaining to fees. A change to the fee for storing new or used motor oil in

an underground storage tank found in R.S. 30:2195.3 was not included in Act 451. This correction will make the fee in
the regulation match the fee in the statute.

Proposed Date:  January 20, 2019 Oversight Hearing:

Public Hearing:  March 1, 2019 Withdrawn:

Final Date; Substantive Changes:
Water Quality Trading

LAC 33:1X.2601, 2603, 2605, 2607, 2609, 2611, 2613, 2615, 2617, and 2619

In accordance with R.S. 30:2074(B)(9)(a), the LDEQ, through this Rule will establish and administer a water quality
trading(WQT) program as an inducement to reduce discharges of pollutants into waters of the state. The WQT
program is a strategy to help achieve the goals of the Clean Water Act (CWA). The WQT program is voluntary and
relies on a market-based approach to offer economic incentives for pollutant reduction from point and nonpoint
sources. Trading allows a source to meet its regulatory obligations by using pollutant reduction credits generated

by another source that has lower pollution control costs. The Rule will address appropriate standards for
accountability and enforceability and provisions to ensure transparency. This Rule will apply to various

trading scenarios. This Rule enacts the revisions made by Act No. 371 of the 2017 Regular Session of the Louisiana
Legislature.

Proposed Date:  January 20, 2019 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing: March 1, 2019 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

Recycling Tax Credit Reduction
LAC 33:VIL.10415

This Rule reduces the amount of the credit, related to purchase of qualified new recycling manufacturing, process
equipment, and/or a qualified service contract pertaining to equipment, from 20 to 14 percent.

Louisiana Revised Statute 47:6055 authorizes an income tax credit for purchase of new recycling manufacturing,
process equipment, and/or a service contract pertaining to the equipment. Act 400 of the 2017 Regular Legislative

Session made the reduction credit permanent for equipment or service contracts. The Rule implements the change in
R.S. 47:6055.

Proposed Date: ~ February 20, 2019 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  April 1, 2019 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
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SW066 - Revisions to Update Waste Tire Fees
LAC 33:VIIL. 10519, 10521, and 10535

This Rule provides for the fee changes to the waste tire fees which were authorized in Act 451 of the 2016 Regular
Legislative Session and Act 541 of the 2018 Regular Legislative Session.

Proposed Date:  February 20, 2019 Oversight Hearing:
Public Hearing:  April 1, 2019 Withdrawn:
Final Date: Substantive Changes:

[ft (after log #) = Fast Track: Federal regulations promulgated under expedited procedures in R.S. 49:953(F)(3).]
Page 6



Laura Almond

From: David R. Poynter Legislative Research Library <drplibrary@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 6:25 PM

Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Y our message

To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 6:24:34 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 14, 2019 6:24:31 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Laura Almond

From: Bijan Sharafkhani

To: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:.07 AM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message

To: Bijan Sharafkhani
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:41:53 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:06:33 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Laura Almond

From: Tyler, Tom <tylert@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:01 AM
Subject:

Not read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message

To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:03:35 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was deleted without being read on Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:01:07 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Laura Almond

From: Wiley, JW. <wileyjw@Ilegis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:49 AM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Your message

To:

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:52:29 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:49:29 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Laura Almond

From: Mancuso, Cindy <mancusoc@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Laura Aimond

Subject: RE: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Received — Speaker’s office

Cinthia 5. Mancuso

Executive Counsel to the Speaker
Louisiana House of Representatives
(225) 342-7263
Mancusoc@Ilegis.la.gov

From: Laura Almond <Laura.Almond @LA.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:42 AM

To: APA - Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.|la.gov>; APA - President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>; APA - Senate
Environment <apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>; APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>; Sen. Finance Cmte
<sfnce@legis.la.gov>; 'bouquep@legis.la.gov' <bouquep@legis.la.gov>

Cc: Chuck Brown <Chuck.Brown@LA.GOV>; Bijan Sharafkhani <Bijan.Sharafkhani@LA.GOV>; Herman Robinson
<Herman.Robinson@LA.GOV>; Deidra Johnson <Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV>

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
c/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney

House Committee on Nat. Res. and Environment

The Honorable Eric LaFleur, Chairman
Senate Finance Committee

The Honorable Henry Cameron, Chairman
House Appropriations Committee

RE:  Annual Report on Rules for 2019 Regular Session

Pursuant to La.R.S. 49:968(K), the Department of Environmental Quality is submitting the report of action taken by the
Department with respect to adoption, amendment, or repeal of rules and proposed fee adoptions, increases, or decreases.
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

L The Honorable John A. Alario, Jr.
President of the Senate

The Honorable Taylor Barras
Speaker of the House of Representatives




Laura Almond

From: APA - Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Laura Almond

Cce: APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.



Laura Almond

From: Lee, McHenry <leem@Ilegis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44 AM
Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Y our message

To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44:26 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44:14 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Laura Almond

From: APA - President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Laura Almond

£e: APA - Request Senate

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.
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
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
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

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites.




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'’; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'; ‘apa.s-
envg@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'sfnce@legis.la.gov’;
‘bouquep@Iegis.la.gov'

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:44 AM

Subject: Relayed: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' (apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov)

fn legis.la.qov' (sfnce@Ilegis.la.gov

'bouqu legis.la.gov' (bouguep@legis.la.gov

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Deidra Johnson

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:42 AM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV)

Hgitinsd

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

Biian Sharafkhani (Bijan.Sharafkhani@LA.GOV)

=
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Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules!



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Herman Robinson

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:42 AM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Herman Robinson (Herman.Robinson@LA.GOV)

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Chuck Brown

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:42 AM
Subject: Delivered: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Chuck Brown (Chuck.Brown@LA.GOV)

Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules



Laura Almond

From: APA - President <APA senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 12:35 PM

Subject: Read: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules

Your message

To:
Subject: LDEQ Annual Report on Rules
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 12:35:26 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, March 25, 2019 12:35:23 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).





